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MJ Matthews

From: Card, Carlton [Carlton.Card@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent:  Friday, April 23, 2010 4:56 PM

To: MJ Matthews

Cc: Boucle, Aileen; Steinmiller, Phil; Jeffries, Ken; Jessica Josselyn

Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder RE: Time Sensitive! Review Requested re: Homestead-Miami Speedway
NOPC Application

Hello MJ,

Below are the FDOT D& comments regarding the Homestead-Miami Speedway NOPC Application:

Although the department found minor technical issues in the traffic analysis, FDOT D6 agrees
with the applicant that are no major impacts to the State Highway System.

Carlton S. Card

Transportation Planner

Florida Department of Transportation District VI
1000 N'W 111th Ave

Miami, FL 33172

(305) 470-5875

From: MJ Matthgws [mailto:mmatthews@sfrpc,
Sent: Thursday, fpril 22, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Tammie_Renitker@nps.gov; com-dev@floridgcityfl.gov; spurrinos@cityofho
sbateman@cityofhomestead.com; Linda_Friar@nps.gov; dave_sikkema@nps.gov;
timothy.proctor@npyflorida.com; lisa.galocy@dep.state.fl.us; Janet.Liewellyn@dep.state.fl.us;
Tim.Gray@dep.state.fl.us; Bruce.Offord@dep.statelfl.us; Samson, Kim C.; Fox, Rangy; Card, Carlton;
Steinmiller, Phil; jane.chabre@myFWC.com; maryafgn.poole@myFWC.com; aletha_player@fpl.com;
tim_cotrson@fpl.corhy; Davis, Barbara M.; joseph.goldistein@hklaw.com; jjosselyn@kittelson.com;
jperez@palmettobay-fl.gov; basus@miamidade.gov;\VelazC@miamidade.gov; Districyl2@miamidade.gov;
jvital@miamidade.gdv; mdiaz@mdx-way.com; susans@miamidade.gov; mwoerner@miamidade.gov;
nvs@miamidade.gow; davidh@miamidade.gov; csomin@miamidade.gov; mnardi@midmidade.gov;
rowega@miamidadeigov; churchp@miamidade.gov; reymun@miamidade.gov; joans@miamidade.gov;
rpino@miamidade.gdv; dswm@miamidade.gov; hasari@miamidade.gov; bpb@miamiddde.gov;
bmg@miamidade.go¥; mavald@miamidade.gov; LAPRADD@miamidade.gov; aah@miamidade.gov;
hch@miamidade.gov;| ref@miamidade.gov; driz@orcateef.com; jgolden@sfwmd.gov;
jolopez@sfwmd.gov; klyon@cutlerbay-fl.gov; townmangger@cutlerbay-fl.gov;
Paul.E.Kruger@usace.brmy.mil; paul_souza@fws.gov; aieintraub@palmettobay-fl.gov;
richard@evergladeslaw.org; kkettering@npca.org; Meitin, Omar; HeftyL@miamidade.gov
Cc: Bob Cambric; Larry Allen; Brian Traylor; Jeffrey Berdpw; Rob Curlis; mtapanes@brzoninglaw.com;
Cathy Sweetapple; megink@bellsouth.net
Subject: Friendly Remjnder RE: Time Sensitive! Review Requested re: Homestead-Miami $peedway
NOPC Application
Importance: High

stead.com;

Dear All,
Per my previous message below, please submit your agengy’s sufficiency-review comments on the

Homestead-Miami Speedway Notification of a Proposed Change to a previously approved
Development of Regional Impact by tomorrow -- Friday, April 23, 2010.

4/26/2010



